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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) .

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 8:09 AM

To: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg

Cc: SUR; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; birdie; peter.xiao
(peter.xiao@axa.com.sg)

Subject: RE: Check Market Value - SGJ9295X / DOA: April 13, 2018 / S8MOOESF

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SGJ 9295X is $20K-$22K (Est) as at April 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elson Teng [mailto:elson@rta.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 5:08 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey @fta.com.sg>
Cc: Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>; ashwin@rta.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg

Subject: Check Market Value - SGJ9295X / DOA: April 13, 2018 / SSMOOESF

Dear Sir,

Please check market value and reply to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg

Thanks & Regards,
Elson Teng

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elson @rta.com.sq

RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD
l ALTOMOTIVE ADPRAISER / ASSESSOR
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Copying, forwarding, printing or disseminating any of this email
and any file attachments is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of RT Appraisal Pte Ltd.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
. Owner |D Type:
Qwner {D:
| Vehicle Details
i Vehicle No.:
, Vehicle to be Exported:
i Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
: Maximum Power Output:
;  OpenMarket Value:
Original Registration Date:
. First Registration Date;
* Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

FAY 64583895 K. KIM HIN AUTO

DoW:
Singapore NRIC

97352

SGJ9295X

No

16 Apr 2018

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Sitver

2006

3274581891
MROS3ZEC107124403
81.0kW (108 bhp)
$15,950.00

25 Jul 2006

25 Jul 2006

o

$17,545.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Jun 2021

A -Car {1600cc & below)
5

$23,227.00

$14,891.00

$14,891.00

[Aoog/009

‘a\ule
(en)

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Apr 2018
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